

Committee on Computer Resources - Minutes from 10/11/2017

Attendance: Tim Keogh, Marlon Moreno, Leslie Ward, Darryl Williams, Matthew Lau, Andrew Bulawa, Chantale Damas, Bill Faulkner

1. Minutes approved
2. Discussion of our responsibilities
3. Charges
 - a. New responsibilities – work with CETL more fully b/c they are now responsible for technology on campus
 - i. Invite CETL to CLT forum
 - ii. Consider Teaching with Tech Awards – HIP, SWIIG, etc.
 - iii. Monitor the progress of technology use in the classroom – in coordination with CETL
4. CLT Forum
 - a. November 15th meeting planned
 - b. Contact CETL in regards to meeting
5. Newsletter – discussed ideas for articles
 - a. Computer replacements – how it works for labs, faculty, etc.
 - b. Article about software availability for faculty & students, etc. on and off campus
 - i. Maplesoft, Microsoft Office, Adobe products, Refworks, etc.
 - c. Possible article about research databases available to faculty and students through library
 - d. March 2018 deadline
6. Potential Faculty Technology forums
 - a. “Education and Research Technologies” forum as an example
 - b. December meeting planned, with possible food
7. Meeting adjourned